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10/07/2024 

Phillippa Helene 
Sustainability Manager 
Cleanaway 
1A Raffles Glade, Eastern Creek, NSW 2766 AUSTRALIA 

Dear Phillipa, 

This letter is to confirm that Cleanaway is an existing GECA licensee and is currently undergoing 
recertification with one of GECAs accredited assurance providers; Bureau Veritas 

The following products are currently being assessed under the GECA Waste Collection Services Standard 
WCSv1.0ii-2018 Standard, and Cleanawat is committed to completing the certification process as quickly 
as possible.  

5 Martin Place, Sydney NSW, 2000 Barangaroo South Precinct 
200 Barangaroo Avenue Sydney 2000 NSW 

We are happy to confirm this and update you and any other potential procurement channel on this process 
and outcomes as necessary.  

Please note that this letter of support is valid for until 10/11/2024. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us for more information and/or support as required. 

Yours sincerely, 

Josh Begbie 

CEO | Good Environmental Choice Australia 
Level 25/100 Mount St, North Sydney NSW 2060 
Ph: (02) 9699 2850 | Website: http://www.geca.eco | Email: josh@geca.org.au 
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